From: IPS admin

To: West EPR Installation

Subject: Area Issue Information - Installation - EPR/WE8923AB/V002 - Dunton Technologies Limited - Bridge Street
North Waste Treatment Facility

Date: 04 March 2024 10:12:00

Attachments: image001.ipg

To APLC

Environmental permitting Variation (Substantial) application issued. Documents
will show on DMS within a day.

Application Reference: EPR/WE8923AB/VV002

DMS Reference: EPR-WE8923AB

Operator Name: Dunton Technologies Limited

Facility Name and Address: Bridge Street North Waste Treatment Facility , Bridge
Street North , Smethwick, B66 2BZ

Please note, for the issue of new waste treatment & transfer permits (table 2.16 of the
table of charges), you have additional regulatory hours to spend in the first year, as per
the associated first visit to waste sites following permit issue and the first year charge

operational instruction.
Regards,

Jack Smith
Permitting Support Advisor- Water Quality, National Permitting Service
Environment Agency | NPS Sheffield, Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Avenue, Sheffield, S9 4WG

ips_admin@environment-agency.gov.uk

Tel: 0203 025 0590
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